
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
June 15, 2015 

7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer 
   

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. June 1, 2015 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-08-2015: 400-800 Village Center Dr. (Trademark); PUD Amendment and Findings of Fact 
 
Requests an amendment to the Village Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance #A-834-10-05, to 
provide for changes to the common areas including the Village Green and adjacent traffic circle, 
landscaping and seating areas, and entryway signs.   

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Board Report - June 8, 2015 

B. Building Report – May, 2015 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

There are no other considerations scheduled. 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. July 6, 2015: The filing deadline for this meeting is June 15, 2015. 

B. July 20, 2015: The filing deadline for this meeting is June 29, 2015 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their June 22, 2015 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 P.M.   
Commissioner Scott is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the June 22, 2015 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
JUNE 1, 2015 

1. ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order 
at 7:30 P.M. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois 
by Chairman Trzupek.   
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 6 –Stratis, Hoch, Grunsten, Grela, Scott, and Trzupek  
ABSENT: 1 – Praxmarer  
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.  In the audience were 
Trustees Bolos and Schiappa. 

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Grunsten to approve minutes of the May 18, 2015 Plan Commission meeting. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  6 – Grela, Grunsten, Hoch, Scott, and Trzupek 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Stratis  
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0. 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There were no public hearings scheduled. 

4. CORRESPONDENCE 
There were no questions or comments regarding the Board Report or the Building Report. 

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
A. PC-02-2015: Informal Discussion; 9191 Kingery Highway (Spectrum); 

Annexation and Zoning for Senior Housing and Retail 
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to summarize this request.  Mr. Pollock responded 
that the contract purchaser of the 19 acre property at the southeast corner of 91st Street and 
Kingery Highway (Route 83) is asking for an informal review of plans for a senior housing 
and retail development.  Mr. Pollock said the property is contiguous to the Village but not 
incorporated. 
Mr. Mike Longfellow of Spectrum Senior Living introduced himself and his engineer, Mr. 
Steve Cross.  Mr. Longfellow described his company.  He said Spectrum is primarily an 
operator of senior housing projects in the west and Midwest.  He said they are based on 
Denver and have 3,000 senior housing units in 27 projects and in 11 states.  He said 



06/01/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

Spectrum has 1,700 employees.  Mr. Longfellow said they have two other projects in the 
Chicago area and are planning several more.  He said they provide assisted living, memory 
care, and independent living units.   
Mr. Longfellow described the plan for the subject property.  He said there would be 178 
units total including memory care, assisted living, and independent living units with 12 of 
the independent living units being in the 6 duplex cottages.  He said Spectrum would also 
develop the retail portion of the plan.  He introduced Mr. Steve Cross as the engineer for 
the project. 
Mr. Cross described some of the topographical challenges of the site noting a 47 foot 
change in grade from the west to the east and the use of detention ponds and retaining walls 
to manage the grade change and stormwater.  He noted that the project will have 200 foot 
or more setbacks from the east and south lot lines and 53 percent open space.   
Chairman Trzupek asked about the phasing of the project.  Mr. Cross said the entire 
property would be mass graded but the main senior housing building would go up first.  He 
said they would try to get all of the project done concurrently as they do not want to have 
residents moving into the units during construction.  He said the commercial would be 
contingent on signing tenants and that the cottage units would be rental units. 
Commissioner Stratis asked Mr. Pollock about the Comprehensive Plan.  Mr. Pollock said 
the Comprehensive Plan recommends single family residential for this property. 
Commissioner Stratis asked a series of questions to the developer.  Mr. Cross said that they 
would like to annex to become part of Burr Ridge and that they could obtain water and 
sewer from Du Page County without annexation.  Mr. Cross said they intend to contact the 
Fallingwater Homeowners Association immediately after this meeting; that they will 
improve 91st Street as required by Village code; that the residences would be age restricted; 
that the 12 car garage is for residents in the main building; and that the building would be 
primarily masonry.   
Commissioner Stratis said he is an advocate for fencing for a project of this type.  He said 
that he cannot support the three drive through windows for the three commercial buildings 
as he is concerned they will be heard from the Fallingwater homes.   
Commissioner Hoch said she likes the large buffer provided adjacent to the Fallingwater 
Subdivision.  She also agreed that the drive through windows may be a concern relative to 
their impact on the nearby residents. 
Commissioner Grunsten asked about tree retention.  Mr. Cross said that most of the trees 
on the property are scrub trees that will be removed due to the grading.  He said there are 
some larger trees along the east side and along 91st Street that may be preserved.  
Commissioner Grunsten added that she shares the concern regarding the drive through 
windows. 
Commissioner Grela said the project was intriguing and interesting.  He said he is not a 
proponent of informal discussions as he prefers to hear from neighbors prior to forming an 
opinion about a project.  He said he would like to see building elevations and that he is not 
opposed to the drive through windows and that separate hearings for drive through services 
will be required. 



06/01/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

Commissioner Grela said that a property value impact analysis should be done by an 
appraiser or other qualified professional to determine impacts on property values.   
Mr. Cross said that they will have a meeting with the Fallingwater Homeowners 
Association before proceeding with the public hearing.  He said from his experience, a 
project like this will have a positive impact on property values because of the low impact 
and low traffic volumes. 
Commissioner Scott asked if the developer had any fencing planned for the property.  Mr. 
Longfellow said that they looking at fencing on a case by case basis.  He said for this 
project they would likely provide a fence to enclose one of the court yards for security 
purposes. Also in response to Commissioner Scott, Mr. Longfellow described their security 
measures for the memory care facility.  He noted that the building would be staffed 24 
hours a day. 
Commissioner Scott suggested section drawings showing the heights of building and grade 
changes relative to the Fallingwater Subdivision.   
Chairman Trzupek asked about exterior building materials and noted that the Village does 
not want to see the use of EIFS. Mr. Longfellow said the building will be primarily brick 
and stone and stucco would only be used as an accent.   
In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Cross described the nature of the detention ponds.  
He said they would not hold water all the time and would include a bio swale to filter the 
stormwater.  Chairman Trzupek added that the Village is always concerned about 
maintenance of stormwater facilities. 
Chairman Trzupek expressed his concern with the alignment of the curb cuts on 91st Street.  
Mr. Cross said they would do a traffic study to review this and other traffic issues. 
Mr. Jim Broline, 8473 Carlisle Court, suggested this would be a great opportunity for a 
LEED certified green building.  Mr. Longfellow responded that they typically design the 
buildings with LEED criteria in mind but not necessarily with LEED certification.  He said 
they are working toward buildings that would be LEED certified. 
There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek closed the discussion 
on this matter. 

B. PC-03-2015: Informal Discussion; 15W069 91st Street (DeRosa); Annexation, 
Rezoning and Subdivision Variation 

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to summarize this request.  
Mr. Pollock said the property owner would like to annex the property to Burr Ridge, rezone 
to the R-3 District, and subdivide the property.  He said that due to the narrow width of the 
property, the owner believes it can only be done if the required 60 foot right of way is 
narrowed to 50 feet.   
Mr. David Schultz, Architect, was present on behalf of the property owner.  Mr. Schultz 
described the property and said that the reduced right of way would allow for a 44 foot 
deep building pad which is just enough to build a home.  He said if they had to dedicate 
the additional 10 feet, a 34 foot deep building pad would not be sufficient. 



06/01/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

Chairman Trzupek asked if they believe they can build marketable homes within the 
building pad.  Mr. Schultz reiterated that they would need the 10 foot variation for the right 
of way dedication. 
Chairman Trzupek asked staff about the Comprehensive Plan for this area and R-3 zoning 
versus R-2B zoning.  Mr. Pollock responded the Future Land Use Plan in the 
Comprehensive Plan recommends single-family residential for this area and in other 
sections, the Plan encourages all new residential to be on 30,000 square foot lots or larger.   
Commissioner Scott asked staff if there were any other 50 foot rights of way in the Village.  
Mr. Pollock said he was not sure but that none had been approved for public streets in the 
last 20 years. 
Commissioner Scott said it would be helpful to see how typical homes built in Burr Ridge 
would fit on the lots. 
Commissioner Grela said that he cannot support a variation for the right of way width.  He 
said he thought the building pads were too small even with a 50 foot right of way. 
Commissioner Grunsten said she agrees with Commissioner Grela. 
Commissioner Hoch said she agrees as well but also would like to see what else exists in 
this area and how the subdivision would fit into the area. 
Commissioner Stratis suggested that if the area is developed, the developer needs to do an 
assemblage of properties. 
Chairman Trzupek wondered what else could be done with the property.  He said platting 
the property as proposed may encourage other development in the area and an overall 
improvement of the area. 
Commissioner Stratis questioned whether the utility easement could be used for the public 
street turnaround.  Mr. Schultz said he was not sure. 
There being no other questions, Chairman Trzupek closed the discussion on this matter. 

C. PC-04-2015: Annual Nomination of Vice Chair 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott 
to recommend to the Board of Trustees that Louisa Hoch be appointed as Vice Chairperson 
of the Plan Commission for a one year term expiring June 9, 2016.   
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of a unanimous roll call vote. 

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
Mr. Pollock said the Village Center project was the only matter on the June 15, 2015 Plan 
Commission agenda.  He said this project includes changes to the common area including 
the traffic circle and new signs. 



06/01/2015 Regular Meeting 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:21 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the 
meeting was adjourned at 9:21 p.m. 

 
Respectfully 
Submitted:  

  
June 15, 2015 

 J. Douglas Pollock, AICP  

 



 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY 

 

Z-08-2015; 400-800 Village Center Drive (Trademark); Requests an amendment to the Village 
Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance #A-834-10-05, to provide for changes to the 
common areas including the Village Green and adjacent traffic circle, landscaping and seating 
areas, and entryway signs.   

 
Prepared For: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals 
   Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
Prepared By:  Doug Pollock, AICP 
   Community Development Director 
 
Date of Hearing: June 15, 2015 
 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

 
Petitioner: 
 

Trademark Property 

 

Property Owner: 
 

Founders Properties, LLC 
 

Petitioner’s 
Status: 
 

Property Manager 

Land Use Plan: 
 

Recommends Mixed Use 
(Retail, Office, and 
Residential) 

   
 
Existing Zoning: 
 

 
B-2 Planned Unit 
Development 
 

 

Existing Land Use: 
 

Mixed Use (Retail, Office, 
and Residential) 
 

Site Area: 
 

@20 Acres 

Subdivision: 
 

Burr Ridge Village Center 

 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-08-2015:  400-800 Village Center Drive (Trademark) 
Page 2 of 2 
 

SUMMARY 
The owners and management company for the Burr Ridge Village Center have been working with 
their design team and the residents of the Village Center on a plan for improvements to the 
common areas.  The planned improvements include new landscaping, replacement and addition of 
seating areas, enhancements to the pedestrian passageways (i.e. paseos) through the 800 and 801 
Village Center Drive buildings, redesign of the Village Green including elimination of the traffic 
circle, and additional signs along Burr Ridge Parkway.  Amendments to the Burr Ridge Village 
Center Planned Unit Development are required for the changes to the Village Green, the 
elimination of the traffic circle and the additional signs.   
Redesign of Village Green: The Village Green is the common area located at the north end of the 
Village Center between the buildings known as 800-1000 Village Center Drive.  It is used on a 
daily basis as an informal gathering area for residents and shoppers.  It is also used for events 
including the summer concert series, the farmer’s market, car show, and jingle mingle.   
The redesign of the Village Green includes new landscaping and sitting areas, construction of a 
permanent concert pavilion at the north end, and construction of a fire pavilion at the south end.  
The Village Green would also be extended to incorporate the existing traffic circle (see additional 
comments below).  Other than the extension to include the traffic circle, the perimeter dimensions 
of the Village Green would not change.  Sidewalks, on-street parking and curbing adjacent to the 
Village Green would remain the same.   
Elimination of Traffic Circle: The re-design of the Village Green includes extending the Village 
Green and eliminating the existing traffic circle.  The leaf sculpture would be relocated to the area 
in front of 1000 Village Center Drive.  The fire pavilion would be located in the current location 
of the leaf sculpture.   Staff hired a traffic engineer to review the proposed reconfiguration of this 
intersection.  Attached is a plan proposing changes intended to improve traffic flow.  The changes 
maintain the proposed reconfiguration of the Village Green and the proposed valet parking drop 
off lane for Topaz’ Restaurant.   
Additional Signs on Burr Ridge Parkway: Additional and replacement signs are planned for the 
four main entrances into the Village Center.  The signs include the following: 
Two “Large Monument Signs”: At the intersection of LifeTime Drive and Burr Ridge Parkway, 
the petitioner plans to replace the current signs with two pillar signs, four tenant name signs, and 
two, “Live Shop Dine” logo signs.  The pillar signs would be on either side of LifeTime Drive.  
The pillars are 43’-8” high and about 6.25’ wide.  The tenant name signs would be added to the 
existing wall and each would be approximately 22.5 square feet in area.   The Live Shop Dine 
signs would each be about 40 square feet.   
Five “ID Style Monument Signs”: At the corner of Burr Ridge Parkway and McClintock Drive 
and at the corner of Burr Ridge Parkway and Lincolnshire Drive, the petitioner proposes a smaller 
pillar sign on each side of the entryway.  These pillars are 24’-8” tall and about 6.25’ wide and 
also include the Live Shop Dine logo.  One pillar sign is proposed for the intersection of Bridewell 
Drive and Burr Ridge Parkway.   
Findings and Recommendations: The petitioner has completed the findings of fact which may 
be adopted if the Plan Commission is in agreement.  Due to last minute clarifications regarding 
the sign plans, staff has not completed comparative calculations regarding existing signs or the 
sign regulations.  Further information will be available on Monday prior to the public hearing.  If 
there is specific information desired regarding signs or any aspect of the proposed PUD 
amendment, please contact staff and we will try to respond at or before the public hearing.  



potential queue 
--=--·storage for valet 

~;'.:~~~~:£:,~~lJi ~p_a_rk_i_ng=....,,,,r--7.......-,.-~___. 
Nao·21 '03"w 

232.69' 

) 

GHO, Inc., 
5325 Woll Slroct, Soito 2305 
T 609 249 4545 F 608 249 4402 
E madrson@ghd.com Wwww.ghd.com 

PSolDalo: 6111/2015 

~ 

C\.J~.._._~~~~~.._____, 
°! Adjusted to a two 

CJ? lane entry to allow 
C\.J access to valet 

parking and to 
clearly define the 
northbound entry 
yielding location. 

McClintock Drive & Villige Center Drive 

Burr Ridge, IL 

Re N:yne; G:\86\861887B McCll'nlock & Vllag• C1ril1r, B"r. RJdo•, 11 .. 'ICAOO\PI ExNb111\p00039 TPC_att (GHO·Modt; #2) &-11+ 15,dgr'I 

Widened circulating 
roadway to allow 
better access for 
the valet parking to 
the circulating 
roadway 

(Jl 
0 

N 
<D 

s 
i 
" " > :: 

0 
0 

Recommend using a depressed 
curb cut (driveway curb) at the 
entry and exit to valet parking area. 
Don't want drivers to think that area 
is part of the circulating roadway. 

SET IRON 
PIPE 

OJ 
c · 
:;o 
:;o 

~ 
0 
C"> 
l"'1 

I 
f'l 
?J 
f'l 
--1 
0 
-ri 
0 
?J 
f'l 

0 
[Tl 
0 
0 
)> 
-1 
[Tl 
0 

-0 
[Tl 
:;:o 

0 

SET iRoN 0 
0 

PIPE ~ 

~ 
-< 

(pl 
(Jl 

P.C. SE T IR 
PIPE 

N 
(J) 

<.D _,. 
(Jl 

0 
(J) 

~ 

GHD Modifications (6-11-2015) 

McCUNTOCK 

5 

SCALE 
0 25 50 

EXHIBIT: x.x 



LARGE MONUMENT SIGN CD ~~}!RGED PLAN 

! 

NEW HOLLOW METAL 
SIGN PANEL 

PROVIDE NEW 2X2 HOLLOW 
METAL TUBE SLATS 
ON FACE OF EXISTING WALL 
@3' O.C. TYP. 

-'~ WW 
~:c 
0.. 0 
z W 
~ en o 

enO _ _, 
:Cen 
1-- -

Color l egend 

I 
QE) 

M..-- rw. 
llouo Gold Mtt.S¢ 
IW2Ui0 

"""' 
M_,_ 
•Mi:lltMI: 
1'""""'7 ,,...., 

,.,1'IUltWl'alril 
A~GoldM•tallll. 
11Mt21U 1 
llf/ JU 

M.att..,.. r llr'4 =:::-IA•Ull4 
"" " 
Pl.tSll)S 

u ....... , _. 
1 
7 l.WD112 

"'" 
@ S,~~ORS AND MATERIALS 

-+-
2ft- 51n 

ELEVATION LARGE PRIMARY SIDE 
f4\ A,B,C 
\::_) 11.t' • Nl" 

THESE MONUMENT SIGNS 
ARE LOCATED ON EITHER SIDE 
OF THE ENTRANCE INTO THE 
CENTER WHERE THE LONG LOW 
BRICK WALLS WITH MONUMENT 
SIGNS CURRENTLY ARE LOCATED 
THERE ARE ONLY TWO OF THESE. 

-' ~ W W 
~:c 
a.. 0 
zW 
C'J ~ 

M•t•rlals Legtnd 

en o 
enO _ _, 
i!= ~ 

Ma lot bl Madt 

""" -
..... 

v• 11t"'°"·rc 

I a.rMl'j-k 

~ 
I ;;-;; b k"9Q!A:t 

1u;m• .._.: 

lft~toln 

4ft- O in 

16 ft -3 in 

I 
- t . 

3 ft- Bin 

-4 
I 
I 

nft. 10in 

I 

_,~ 
W W 
~:c 
a.. 0 
z W 
~~ 
en o 

0 _ _, 
~ 

2 

ELEVATION DETAIL LARGE 
PRIMARY ID SIDE B 
1H"• r 4' 

----24ft-7in 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

11 AN ARCADIS CO MPANY 
RTIG. ASSOCIATES NC. 
EUfER R'OO. OFFICE Al:CHSS 
mm.:R lm<1. CITY & STATE 
EM'EA RTKl. 11!1..EP!<lN'! 
&m'E"R'OO..FAXNUt.IBER 
Wi.'N.""°'-COM 
F'ROJECT J.UMBER » t.&m 

c:a<M.T.,.. 

ISUORAW.l>U lOG 

MONUMENT 
SIGN 
INFORMATION 

A-121 
zt7RllQ.ASSOCIA1ESINC.. 



i!'····n -r -- ·- -··-·--···- ··---- - --

SOUTHEAST ENTRANCE ID 0 ELEVATION 

r 

NEW ENTRANCE 
ID MONUNMENT 
SIGNAGE TYPICAL 
OF lWO (2) THIS 
LOCA llON ONE EACH SIDE 
OF ENTRY 

) I - ' 11 _:t · I - 11 -• ti - II- ~• - 1•-1 1-l l'-111-::11 1..= 11- I ' I 
"'-·I· - 111--1 - Ill - -I -.,1. W · - II • 1-=-'117 1 - II~ -1'1 

ELEVATION LARGE PRIMARY ID 

@ ~1_9~A 

Jh-1 h .L ,.:.; .. 
L11c-1n l2rt- m~I - u-01 . -

LEAF DETAIL 

LEAF DETAIL 1 

ELEVATION LARGE PRIMARY ID 
@ SIDEC 

0 ~ .. ~~F DETAIL2 

ELEVATION DETAIL LARGE 
@ ~ .. ~.~ARY ID SIDE B 2 

.Id 
- 1• 

EXISTING SIGNAGE WALLS 
TO BE MODIFIED AND 
NEW SIGN PANELS ADDED 
TO CREATE LARGE PRIMARY 
MONUMENT SIGNS 
TYPICAL OF lWO (2) THIS 
LOCA llON ON.E EACH SIDE OF ENTRY 

NEWMSTAL 
SIGN PANEL 

(D ~~~EL 1 - SITE PLAN - Callout 1 

NEW ENTRANCE 
ID MONUNMENT 
SIGNAGE TYPICAL 
OF lWO (2) THIS 
LOCA llON ONE EACH SIDE 
OF ENTRY 

/.I:!.--~ EXISTING MONUMENT 
SIGN TO REMAIN 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

• AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RT'Kt.ASSO:::lATESf.IC. 
ENTER RTK\. a'"FIC& ADOR1:$$ 
EHl'ERRTl(l.CfTY&STATE 
"""'RT!Cl. le.EAOE 
EH'IER RTlQ.. FAX tu.IBER 
WAW.IUKLCOM 
PROJEC'l'NJM8ER »1«719 

CCNSU.TN<f 

ISSVI ORAWi~ LOO 

z0NE3 
MISCELLANIOUS 
ENLARGED 

- Pl .0.1'1~ All.ll)- -

A-131 



NEW 6'-3"X12' INTERNALLY 
LIT METAL SIGN PANEL 

/ 

LARGE MONUMENT SIGN TYPICAL IN TWO (2) 
LOCATIONS AT 

11'-7718" 

J/v ~/I/ ~~· 

8'-4 1/8" 

"' ' ~ 
\:: 

9 
"" 

~ ' 
/ 

m 

EXISTING MASONRY KNEE WALL 
TO REMAIN 

NEW POWDER COATED 2X3 MTL. 
MEMBERS@ 5" O.C. VERT. TYP. 

NEW 6'-3"X12" INTERNALLY 
LIT METAL SIGN PANEL 

3'-2 1/4" 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTKLAsscclAlESINU 
<NT<R RTl<l OFFiOE AIDRESS 
ENiEllRTKLCllY~STATE 

ENIERRlKL TEt.EFl-lDNE 
ENTERITTHL.fl\XNUMBER 
WWW.ITTHLCDM 
PROJECTMJ)!BER J<>-14029 

CONSU\.TN<T 

INTER Lffitf-M+-iET~AL--
SIGN PA EL 

INTERNALLY LIT METAL 
SIGN PANEL 

14 1~0 11 

NEW MASONRY KNEE WALL -~+---------+-
W/METAL MEMBERS 

ID STYLE MONUMENT SIGN 

TOP OF EXISTING 
SIGN WALL 

"" NEWMTL. STLATS 

~ 
TO EXTEND BEYOND 

~ i'o TOP OF EXIST. SIGN 
'.7 WALL AS SHOWN. .,_ 

LARGE PRIMARY MONUMENT SIGN 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

~~ _,,_ 
BUilR RIOOE VIU.A."'!': CENTER 
cctJmYLINERol>D 
ElUKR RIOOE, EW""1S 

~S!..<OORA'°""'3LOG 

=F=t 

E 
+' ±~I-

MONUMENT 
SIGN DETAILS 

A-141 
21J12 ITTl<LASSO::llffES JNQ 



\ 
I 

CD ~~'~EL 1 - SITE PLAN 
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

ISSUE ORl\.,,NG LOO 

~.'l.~~EDf<IRPDA!EIMKT 

------~-

""' 

SHOITT loE'lllflCATiDN 

TITLO 

ARCHITECTURAL 
SITE PLAN 

A-101 
1'11' RTKl ASSOCIATES tNC_ 



{;\ ENLARGED SI \.J ,. "' TE PLAN - ZONE 1 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AAOJECT 

ISSUE DRA'MMG LOG 

Wt!llllS ISS\IEllmtPllJJ.lllll!Ellr 

_I ·--·· -

' " 

SHEET lDffiTIFICATIOM 

ARCHITECTURAL 
SITE PLAN_ 
ZONE1 
MUM!lffi 

A-102 
2012 RTKL AESOCIAT~~·-~; 



- NEW SOFT 
AREA OF AREA. EXISTING 
SEATlsN"ro BE REMOVED CURB 

EXISTING PYLON SIGN 

WALL TO BETl~~~~~E~ET A.XX SEE ELEVA 

AREA OF NEW SOFT 
SEATING AREA· 

EXISTING BE REMOVED -CURBS TO 

R CONSTRUCTION NOTFO 

PllOJOCT 

;~CHITECTURAL 
SITE PLAN. 
ZONE2 



I 
! 

"====---· 

EXISTING BUILDING 
TO REMAIN 

~------------------~ 

]) 
;/ 

------------------------------

~PSITE PLAN -ZONE.E].3 _________________ _ 

EXISTING BUILDING 
TO REMAIN 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTKL ASS~~)Jl~~~ORESS 
ENTI'-~ ~tKCCITY <STAiE 

~~ ~~t ~~~EN'ii~:~ 
=-~~~.;,~,::,R '0-1'0"' 

CONSUL TAITT 

~~CHITECTURAL 
SITE PLAN -
ZONE3 

A"-104 
2012 RTKL ASSOCIATE$ INC 



0 FIRE PAVILION PERSPEC:TIVE 

INTEGRAL GUITER 
SYSTEM TO SLOPE 
TO SUPPORT LEG 
TYP.---

STEEL ASSEMBLY 

18"X24" X48" 
SUPPORT LEG 
FOOTING 

I>= C------------{ 

~··---

- -
-·------

======----

~,l\VILION SECTLON DETAIL 

-~ 
---t--

I 

I- 7 
CD ~.~~ARGE[)FIRE PAVILION PLAN 

---- NEW METAL PANELIZED 
_____ --- --- --- CHIMNEY SYSTEM 

- - - - - -- - - - - -~~ 
- ----=-~--------- - - - - - -

.... ---- -- -- -- --- - ~~:~ 

";'i:;.~ ------------- --- - -- ______ _JJr~~ 

- NEWWHITESTEELASSEMBLY 
DOUBLE GLAZED FIRE -
BOXW/SUPPLEMENTAL LANDSCAPE SEATING 
HEATING COIL AND FAN WALL 
ASSEMBLY BELOW. 
MOVABLEWOOD " --- WOOD PLANTER 

SEATING, __ - __ ;;e,___ ~- I -- '~~~LOORING 
~======:b~u~• ;:;:'.;~~~~;::C;;;';~~~~~~~~~J!~SY~S~~:Mb:~--= -~;~ 

0 ~I~~ PAVILION E/:IST ELEVATION 

WOOD FINISHED 
2X6TUBESTEEL ///...JF~--4H-~H r--~91 
SLATS@16" O,C, / _/-
VERT. 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 

CONSUCTANI 

MOJ•(:! 

w 
C) 

:5 en 
I-

..J z - a:: w > w :!: 
w t-w 
C) z > 
cw 0 C2 () a:: 
a:: c.. 
a:: :!: -::::> 
m 

OLIENT 

T•AflEMAAK 

~~~~·.:,'~:.;,_v~'oi:g· CENTER 

BU•R •IOGE, ILLINOIS 

ISSUE ORA'MNG COG 

OSSUEORIRPO~ 

---·-

------- -----

S><E<IT IOENTIFICl\llON 

ZONE 1 FIRE 
PAVILION PLAN 
AND DETAILS 

A-111 



~ERTPAVILION PERSPECTIVE 

INTEGRAL GUTTER 
SYSTEM TO SLOPE 
TO SUPPORT LEG 
TYP.----

STEEL ASSEMBLY 

WOOD FINISHED 2X6 TUBE 
STEEL SECTIONS --

18"X24" X48" 
SUPPORT LEG 
FOOTING 

(D-W.NCERT PAVILION SECTION 

ENLARGED CONCERT PAVILION CD PLAN 

----t- NEWMETALPANEL WALL 
AND ROOF STRUCTURE 

f----- --- ----
SLOPE 114" PER FOOT TYP. 

------NEWMETALPANEL WALL 
AND ROOF STRUCTURE 

-"' 

STEEL FRAME WITH INTEGRAL 
GUTTER SYSTEM TYP. 

I 

0 ?..~~CERT PAVILl()N SIDE 1 0 ?.-~~CERT PAVILION REA.~R~S~l~D~E~------

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCAOIS COMPANY 
RTl<LASSOCIATESJ,;c 
EmER Rll<l. oFFrcE AOOREss 
ENTER ~ll<l. CITY & STAT£ 
ENT<R RTKL Tl'LE'PHON£ 

=RR~~~",} NUMBER 

PRo.IOCTNUMal;R 3!J.1'020 

PRO,ECT 

TAADEMAR~ 
BURR RlDGEVIUAGE CENTER 
COUNTY Uf.$ ROAD 
B\JRRRm<lE,ILLINOIS 

·- ----1-----

- " ~--- --

----- ---- --

5E1AL __ _ 

ZONE 1 -
CONCERT 
PAVILION PLAN 

-ANn nm=TAILS-

A-112 
• '01' R1Kt ASOOCIATES INC 



I 

1 ,, 

n 
l 
' 

NEW LINEAR PLANT 
BOX. SEE LANDSCAPE 
DRAWINGS FOR MORE 
INFORMATION 

ISTIN CONC. 
~!==V- NEWPLANTER-SEE 

LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
TYP. 

D 

NEW PAVER ACCENT 
STRIP-SAW CUT 
EXISTING CONCRETE 
WALK. PROVIDE 4" PAVER 
GRAVELBASEWlTH4" 
SANDBASEANDLAY 
NEW PAVERS FLUSH WITH 
EXISTING SIDEWALK 
TAMPNEWPAVERSTO 
INSURE FLUSH LEVEL 
SURFACE, TYP. 

D 
,1 ' 
' l-r_ 

-, 

0 ~~~RGED OPEN PASEO PLAN 

© :;~~N PASEO ELEVATION 

"· - EX1STIN<lEVEBR0W 
CANOPY TO R~lN 

--- NEW Pl.ANTER , 

---- NEWPAVERACCENTSTRIP 

© COVEREQ PASEO PERSPECTIYE 

.. ----1---· ---- - 't'~ ~ 

---=c__:__ . r-- •ccc===========- m~~~ 

~J~ 

©-\~gyERED PASE:Q ELEVATION 

I . I , 
·····~ :.+ --t-
': 1-, 1-f-. 
+-+ i . ':TP111 

I 

NEW PLANTER ·SEE 
LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
TYP. ~~;~~·~~·~! i 

' ' L t--1+'- NEWPAVERACCENT 
·9··1 I I,' I STRIP. SAW CUT ·. ' ' I EXISTING CONCRETE 

i --1 1 

WALK-PROVIDEPAVER 
' , _, ,

1 GRAVEL BASE WITH A 
[ ,' 4"SANDBASEANDLAV 

_____L_ / _ I NEW PAVERS FLUSH WITH 
' I 11 

EXISTING SIDEWALK. 

h' i TAMPNEWPAVERSTO 
j tf INSURE FLUSH LEVEL " ;f/7~- J SURFACE, TYP. El [' -·~-

D -j-]1 -
' ~ts---f-1 
D _J_ + 

! Cl l II ~ 
!~{~~·::·: 
i;t_Ll_, 
1 b_1'1-l ! 

n ~ I _J 

' ~;'.'ic '''-i~:">i, ' 

$1 i I~ 
'bJ-+-t--1, 
I =r ._ : -i --! 
- I I ''''' ... I 

t·--r-- 1 +· .. r . T, 
-· - _j_ __ - -- I -ti I__ 

i - '' I I : I 

0 ~~~RGED COVERED PASEO PL,l\N 

. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
Rll<L ASSOCIATES INC 
ENTER RTI<L OFFICE AOORESS 
ENTER RTI<L CITY• STA TO 
ENTERRTKL TELISPH~e 
ENTER RTKL FAX N!J"BER 
WWW.R•KL COM 
PRO.ECTN!JMBER J<>-1402• 

<:ONSIJLTANT 

lRAOEW.RK 
BURR RIOOE VILLAGE CENTER 
00\JNTYto....-ROAO 
BURRRlOOE,llllNOIS 

ISSl!OORAVIONGLOO 

""211911 1SW£DF(W!PO~MITT 

ZONE 1 -
MISCELLANIOUS 
PLANS AND 

-AC:c:nrlAT'=D--

A-113 



. ' 

------

LARGE MONUMENT SIGN CD ENLARGED PLAN'-'-----

2 ft- S In 

- - NEWHOLLOWMETAL 
SIGN PANEL 

I 
f 

PROVIDE NEW 2X2 HOLLOW 
METAL TUBE SLATS 
ON FACE OF EXISTING WALL 
@3" O.C. TYP. 

ELEVATION LARGE PRIMARY SIDE 0 A, B~~C ____ _ 

1 ft-•10 In _,, ___ _ 
4ft- Oln 

16 ft - 31n 

3ft - 81n 

11 ft - 10 In 

Color Legeml ___ _ 

C$lol'Coeff ... -.. 

"'~"~ 
UllNiltl.ct 
1'MP!HJ1 

""" 
J.limhMl'aA 
Ao..- Gol4 t.Wtii l 11:: 
J!J.PHU I 
UlV lSI 

• • lftM ... l'• nll 
C"f'C*UnnJU•tllk 
llUl'AWI 

"'"' 

.. ..,,.,..,.,,. 
' 11.U'f~IU 
"'" 

• 
@ COLORS AND MATER IALS~-------

'i 
I E.D. I E.D. 

' 
I 

ELEVATION DETAIL LARGE 0 PRIMARY ID SIDE B 

24 ft - 71n 

14 ft -4 in 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

' AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RlltlA$$0CIATUflC. 
EHTER RTKl OFACE ADDRESS 
ENTERRTI<t.CITY& SfATE 
EHTER RTKL m.EPttOf£ 
fNTEA RlKL FAX NJM8ER 
VtWNRllllCOM 
l'RO.ECT HlMSER 10-M029 

PAO.IOCT 

-BURRRIOGEV!U.AGE CEHTER 
COUNTY LIPE ROAO 
llURR l'IOC!. LUHOlS 

ISSUEDRA~lOG 

MONUMENT 
SIGN 
INFORMATION 

A-121 
2012. IUKl ASSOCIATES WC 



J 
i • 

ELEVATION LARGE PRIMARY ID 

@ ~-1.9~~A 

JJl-lioo 

~TAIL 

SOUTHEAST ENTRANCE ID 0 ~-~,~VATION 

ELEVATION LARGE PRIMARY ID 

@ ~!.9~E C 

• 411-ltlft • 

0 ~~~F DETAIL 1 

ELEVATION DETAIL LARGE 
@ ~-~!!'1ARY ID SIDE B 2 

-----

NEW METAL 
SIGN PANEL 

(D LEVEL 1 • SITE PLAN • Callout 1 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

" AN ARCA DIS COMPANY 
RTI<L ASSCICIATESN: 
ENTER RlKL c»"RCE ADORES$ 
ENTER RTKL CITY & STATE 
ENTER RTKL TB..EPHOtE 
OfTER RTIU. FAX tl.IMBER 
YMW.RTl<LCOM 
PR<>.ECTMM8ER :)G-1'°21 

CONSU..TNIT 

PRO~CT 

'""""""" ~MlOEVA.V.GE CEl'fTER 
COUNTY UtE ROM> 
aMl'l:lltlOGE, lt.1..NOIS 

TIT\E 

zONE3 
MISCELLANIOUS 
ENLARGED 

- DI At.JC: AtJl)--

A-131 
M12 RlKI. ASSOCIATES IHC 



~- SITE DEMO ---- -LITION PLAf:\JN"'--::--

' 
I 
' 

- - -

--------------------------- -- ---

-
~-~--- -

·- 0 ~ ·-~ 7 r~b '®-1 ~ 
®· \\\\\IU!fr0 

• 

r °l\\\\\\\\ \\\\1:1itJI ~t 1 ' 
® •• '-'"" ~'l 111 It 

00 JJ11~ -~ 

/ 
/ 

----------- ---- -----------

; 

R CONSTRUCTION NOTFO 

PROJECT 

SHEET lDONTIFICATION 

SITE 
DEMOLITION 
PLAN 

o·-100 
<01' RTKLASSOCIATES INC 



V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
630.724.9200 phone 
630.724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

r.·. \ .. \> .. ····.·.· ... \~\ 
. 
\\ 

·"'-· 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 

Vlslo, Ve rte re, Vlrtute .. 'The Vision to Transform wUh Excellence• 
BURR RIDGE /LL/NO/S 

19.00 

},<~ ;J 
3.00 11.00 

P feet 

Width 7.00 
Track 6.00 
Lock to Lock Time 6.0 
Steering Angle 31.6 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
50 25 0 50 

~1 -1-1-..... 1 
VEHICLE DROP OFF 

EXHIBIT 5 

1" = 50' 

DATE: 05-22-15 

VEHICLE DROP OFF EXHIB/T.DWG- 512212015 12:05: PM 



V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
630. 724.9200 phone 
630.724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

Vlslo, Vertere, VJrtute .. "The Vision to Transform with Excellence' 

'' 
,, 'c 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
BURR RIDGE /LL/NO/S 

19.00 

~t'{ ;-J 
3.00 11.00 

P feet 

Width 7.00 
Track 6.00 
Lock to Lock Time 6.0 
Steering Angle 31 .6 

--
GRAPHIC SCALE 

50 25 0 50 

•' .1 .... 1 --1 
VEHICLE DROP OFF 

EXHIBIT 4 

1" = 50' 

DATE: 05-22-15 

VEHICLE DROP OFF EXHIB/T.DWG - 512212015 12:05: PM 



V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, !L 60517 
630.724.9200 phone 
630.724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
hv::":;,l'!'; ,..,,vl'!',:::",:::,.:-, '::':vi"::",.,~ .. =-.'"' .. ~,..,. • .,.,,:::,,,.,., .,.,,..,,-,.-,,.,..,,,-m-w"'ith,.,, .. ,. .. ., .. ,.-"'...le. Bu RR RIDGE ILL/NO/S 

\ --- \ 

19.00 

br<~ ;J 
3.00 11.00 

P feet 

Width 
Track 
Lack to Lock Time 
Steering Angle 

7.00 
: 6.00 
: 6.0 
: 31.6 

-
GRAPHIC SCALE 

,~,, •'~!' ~1--r 

VEHICLE DROP OFF 
EXHIBIT 3 

DATE: 05·22·15 

VEHICLE DROP OFF EXHIBIT.DWG - 512212015 12:05; PM 



1-, 

< 
\<\\····.· ... · 

•\ 
'\ 
\\ 

V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
630. 724.9200 phone 
630. 724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

Vlsio, Vertere, Vlrtute .. "The Vision to Transform wl!h E~ce!lcnce' 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
BURR RIDGE ILL/NO/S 

19.00 

},ri;J 
3.00 11.00 

P feet 

Width 
Track 
Lock to Lock Time 
Steering Angle 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

7.00 
6.00 
6.0 
31.6 

50 25 0 50 

~1 ~I ~1--1 

VEHICLE DROP OFF 
EXHIBIT 2 

1" = 50' 

DATE: 05-22-15 

VEHICLE DROP OFF EXHIBIT.DWG - 512212015 12:05: PM 



V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
630.724.9200 phone 
630.724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

Vis la, Ve rte re, Vlrtute •. 'The Vision to Transform with Exoel!enoo· 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
BURR RIDGE /LL/NO/S 

19.00 

}:rt{ ;J 
3.00 11.00 

P feet 

Width 7.00 
Track 6.00 
Lock to Lock Time 6.0 
Steering Angle 31.6 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

VEHICLE DROP OFF 
EXHIBIT 1 

1" = 50' 

DATE: 05-22-15 

VEHICLE DROP OFF EXHIBIT.DWG - 512212015 12:05: PM 



{ 
·~ 

V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
630. 724.9200 phone 
630. 724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

Vlslo, Vertere, Vlrtute .. 'The Vision to Transform with Excellence' 

·'-·· 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
BURR RIDGE ILL/NO/S 

FIRE TRUCK 
EXHIBIT 2 

7.25 20.67 

45 FIRE TRUCK!eet 
Width 
Track 
Lock to Lock Time 
Steering Angle 

: 8.00 
: 8.83 
: 6.0 
: 40.0 

--
GRAPHIC SCALE 

50 25 0 50 

•' _,_, ___ , 
1" = 50' 

DATE: 05-22-15 

FIRE TRUCK EXHIBIT.DWG · 512212015 12:06: PM 



V3 Companies 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, IL 60517 
630.724.9200 phone 
630.724.9202 fax 
www.v3co.com 

Vlslo, Vertere, Vlrtute .. 'The Vis/on !o Transform wUh Excellence' 

BURR RIDGE VILLAGE CENTER 
BURR RIDGE ILLINOIS 

FIRE TRUCK 
EXHIBIT 1 

20.67 

45 FIRE TRUCKteet 
Width 
Track 
Lock to Lock Time 
Steering Angle 

---~ 

: 8.00 
: 8.83 
: 6.0 
: 40.0 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
50 25 0 50 

•'-1-'-.... ' 
1" = 50' 

DATE: 05-22-15 

FIRE TRUCK EXHIBIT.DWG - 512212015 12:06: PM 



- -, 
- ' 

BURR 

/\OJUST EXISTING ~~~;~I~ 
PREPlACEWITH 

- ' - -

RIDGE PARKWAY 

-

VILLAGE CENTER D./?IV,F_ 
(PR/VAT£ DRIVE) 

EXISTIJIG 

LEGENQ_ 
~ROPOBED 

_,____,_ 
>------>

=>----------->-

__ ,, 
- c 

0 •.'f!i!· 

OESCRlpTION 

SANITARY SEWER 

SANITARY FORCEMAEN 

STORM SEWER 

WATER MAIN 

GAS MAIN 

UNDERGROUND TE.::~~ONE 
& ELECTRIC OUCT 

BURlEO cA6LE·ElECTR•C 

BURIED CABLE-THEPHON:LOSEO UD 

UTILITY STRUCTIJRE 'MTH 

CUR~ INLET TH OPEN LID 
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 'M 

FIRE HYD!lANT 

V/\LVEINVALVEBOX UtT 

GATE VALVE INVA!._VEV/\ 

UTILllY POLE 

----
GRAPHIC SCALE 

LJ-! -! 

lfl1l{l_J' 

a:: 
~ z 
w 
(.) 

wz 
C>O 
<( i= 
::l ~ 
>o 
wz 
(!)W 
c a:: 
a: 
a:: 
a:: 
::::> 
Ill 

TRADEMA~~ VILLAGE CENTER 
:~~~ ~1gGE, ILLINOIS 

LSSUE ORA\MNG LOG -- D M!ENDMENT ---t='- ISSUOD!'Oee -

~.
, __ - - -

fr
' --_ - -

-

. -

- . -

W-. -__ -----
- . -

-
- -

SHEET lr:£NTIF"'ATFOO 

PRELIMINARY 
UTILITY PLAN 
NUM~~ --

g;L~Q,Q~uu~~~ 



BURR RIDGE PARKWAY 

LEGEND 

~l!Q!'_Q!l_ED 

--no --

DESCRIPTION 

COITTOUR 

'"° 
_zgg_ 
1a2n 

+ 

SPOT ELEVATION 

~g~ro~~~~i~~~~ ~~~VAJJON 
STORMWATER FLOWDIRECTrON 

STORMWATER OVERFLOW ROUT£ 

rn" 

----
C>RAPHIC SCAlE 

'W-' 
1·=ia 

----

PROJECT_ 

CLl?'T 

0:: 
w 
1-z 
w 
(.J 

wz 
C)Q c:e
...J 1-
::! ~ 
>o 
wz 
C)W 
c 0:: 
02 
0:: 
0:: 
::> m 

TRADEMARK 
BURR RIDGE VlllAG 
BURR RIDGE, ILLINO~ CENTER 

ESSLJl'_ ORA\\ONG LOG 

10>2215 I 1ssuEo FoRP{, ":"ENDMENT 

I 

- I---- I--

St«ETIDHIHFIMTION 

TITLE 

PRELIMINARY 
GRADING PLAN 

C-200 
2012 RTKLASSOC!':~_INC 

~---~ 



SEELANOOCAPE 
~SFOROETAILS 

Sl\WCUT) 
LINE(TYP) 

BURR RIDGE 

-. - --

PARKWAY 

- -----

MATCH EXISTING 
SIDEWM.K[TYP) 

EXISTING 

LEGEND 

PROPOSED ~ESCRIPTION 

fUGHT-OF-Wl>.Y LINE 

PROPERTY LINE (EXTERIOR) 

LOT LINE (INTERIOR) 

EASEMENT LINE 

FENCE l.INE 

CENTER!. I NE 

CURB & GUTTER 

DEPRESSED CURB & GUTTER 

----
'L;ls_~_E --j 

1-~w 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
~~~€A~6~~~i"' SUITE 1'00 

'"-"'·"00 ,.,,_ .. ,_,,,, 
WWWRTKLGOM 
PROJ£CTNUMBER 11-2:1_0\ 

CONSULTANTS 

PROJECT 

0:: 
w 
1-z 
w 
(.) 

wz 
(!) 0 
<(
...JI-

= ~ >o 
wz 
(!) w 
c 0:: 
01: 
0:: 
0:: 
::::> 
aJ 

TRADEMARK 
BURR RIDGE VIL LAG 
BURR RIDGE, ILLINOI~ CENTER 

1SSUE DRAIMNG LOG 

~~-~ .. ~.,~.,~.~-,,-~-ENDM£rrr 

-

-~--

' 

SKl'EI IO<NliFICATION 

"M 

PRELIMINARY 
LAYOUT PLAN 

NUMBER 

C-100 
:OXl1> RlKL ASSDCIAlES EN<: 



I 

____ J _______ _ ~~:::--~~~~~~~~-===tr~::::=-- ~--~~-~-=--~--~===~-

1r:::.::.::-::_: :::::_ -.:::.:-_ --------------
--~----_--____ ..__;/I - - -----

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

II 
I , 
I,. 

\ 

Overall Plan A ~ 
Scale: 1 • ... 50·-o~ NORrn 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

, AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTl<lASSOC!ATES INC_ 
EN'TER RTKl. Of'FICE ADDRESS 
ErfTERFmllCl1'Y $. STl\Tf 
ENTER Rn<L TEl.EPHOHE 
m.nJ!.RTl<L FAX NUM~~ 
www_RTJ<LCOM 
PROJECT NUM8E.R 3[1.-14029 

CONSULTANT 

studioOutside 
024 ExPQsilion Avenu11. Sle. 5 
Dallas, Texas 75228 
0214.954.7160 
f214.954.7162 

CLIElllT 

~~=VILLAGECEN'TER 
COUNTY LINE ROAD 
BIJRR.RlDGE.IWNOfS 

ISSUf ORA WING LOG 

,,-- -
lliESE~!~;E~~ANOMAY 
NOTB~US FORREOUUITO~'\A°. VAC (e T, OACONSTRU .... urN· l 

\ wtWAM MlllSAP 
~NOSCAPE AACHITEdr I ~LLIN<XS LIC.11 157-0C)}{J9 

-.::::- -----/ 
SHEEllOENlllFacAllON 

OVERALL PLAN 

""""'" 
L 1.00 

201 2 ~TI(.LASSOC~Tlis lNC. 



.. · I 
' 

__ \ "~ 
~------_/:;flJ 

-- --- -- - --

(J 

----~1-==---=-- --=-~-~-=-- --
' : I ' I 

\ _ _,I ,! I I 

trJJiP"'· .. ··....,=1 

North Enlargement Plan _ _A__ @ 
Scale: 1"" 20·-0· NORTH 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 

::i~.W~~~,:rn• 
ENTOR RTI<t. raEPHONE 
~""8ERTI<l F~X NUMaER 
WWW.RTI<L,COM 
PROJECTNU!.<OOR '"-"""' 

studioOutside 
624 Exposition Avenue, S1a. 5 
Dallas, Texas 75~6 
0214.954.7160 
f214.954.7162 

Cl-IENr _, 

UJ 
I-

~~:~~~EV:.'o"Zi'E C<NTOR 
BUF<RRIOOE,IUJIIDIS 

ISSUE DRAWING LOG 

-~· 

-r----

-1 

-~· 

NORTH 
ENLARGEMENT 

NU~~-~--~-~--CC---C 

L 1.01 
l012RTI<L_~wc;ol\TESfNC 



""o™""=""°"G 
----------------------------t'<'c':~!<IO«:>~ GA 

-

~:~~~~~T~;:::~;::~=~-------f~-------J .,:_~ ~ M=' [}I ' ~M"o m" !,,I 
"') WDA'IEI> FLAHT -l"ERIAJ..S, 

!<EF. P'-AUT SGHEVll-E ON l4 00 ~' 

E)(ISTE"5 TREE' 

\IPOATED FLA-~T HATEO!AJ..S, 
l<S'. Pl.Am S<;""DULE OH 14.00 

~ SEATING A'<EA C 

EXESTl"5PA~ 

8PVNIOF1.AHT1'"-

S6 SIHSIW 

Center Enlargement Plan A 
Scala: 1" ~ 20'·0" 

@ 
NORTii 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

lft1Ill_j, 
AN ARCAOIS COMPANY 
RTIQ ASSOC"'res INC 
ENTER RTKL Off<CEAOORESS 

~~~~:~~;: 
WWW.RTI<LCOM 
PROJECT NUMBER '0-1'029 

OONSl!LT/..NT 

studioOutside 
624 E>po•lllon Avenue, Ste. 5 
Dallas, Ta>as 75226 
0214.954.7160 
1214.954.7162 

PrwJEcT 

en 
I-

FSSUE DRAWING LOG 

- -----

,/"- ----.... 

TliESEoOOC.IE~~L~~ANOMAY 
~01US FORREOU~TOR!\.."-'.'.~ROYAL, 

PE IT,ORCONSTAllCT,r·\ 

\ \'llWAMM111.&\P 
\ .W.osGAPE ARCHrr"Enl- J 
'\WOOISUC.'1'7-00J<fu0 

~--:: / 

CENTER 
ENLARGEMENT 

L 1.02 



TIN5 PAVER<> 

~!:'JHEPl.Af!TO" 

)•'!"'*"" 
~""""Pl.AITTC" 

/ 

S!'ATIN5 A1".E.,/ 

/ 

South Enlargement Plan A 
Soala: t•-20·.o· 

@ 
NORlli 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTKLASSOC!ATES INC 
EITTERITTlllOFl'OCl:ADr:!IESS 

~~~~ =~ ~~~~~E 
=R~~NUMBER 
PRoJECTNU>.<BER 'o.14029 

CONSULTANT 

studioOutside 
824 Exi>05ltlon Avenue, Sta. 5 
Dallas, Texas 75226 
0214.954.7160 
1214.954.7162 

PRoJECT 

-BUM RIDGE VIUAGE CEITTER 
COUNn' UNE ROJ\O 
BUMR<DGE. lLUNOIS 

__ , 

-f-------------1-------

-- i 
-~-

-

-~-

SOTUH 
ENLARGEMENT 

L 1.03 
2011 RT!<l. ASSOC"-TES INC 



' ' • 
I 
! 

' ! 

I 
! 
! 
' 

-\ \ 

p0""""~"6< 
EX•$TINQ Ll<*IT POLE 

\ \ 

MOH PAVS<!'> TO M'ITCH EXIO.TI~ 

Seating Area A [ A 
Scale: 114" "1'-0" 

l.A>ATEO PLANT MATE,..IAL.:., 
10l"l'. P~A~T 5CHEOJl_E ON L4.00 

\ \ 
s~-~~ing Area c I c 

Scale: 114' "1'--0" 

Le~PL;.f<re;I. 
EXIST•N<> PAYINQ 

EXISTIN<> Ll<'!<T PO'-E 

' '1 

EXl5TING Pl.AN!CR Ltf<IO 

UPDATE" PLANT MATERlAl.S 
RlSF_ PLANT """"'DULE ON L400 

Seating Area B IB 
Scala: 1/4" =1'-0" 

\ 

-~~~-=~ ----==::_L;_ 
1-

_=rl 
,-- _I l 

Seating Area D D 
Scale: 114" "1'-0' 

(t 
NORTH 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

lft11{1_J' 
AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTl<LASSOCIATES!NC 
ENTER ROO. omcE ADDRESS 
ENTER RTI<l CITY &STATE 
ENTERRTJ<L TELEPHONE 
~bm!ll'Rn<l FAX NUl,<BER 
WWW.RTIO...COM 
PROJECT NUMBER 30-14020 

CONSULTANT 

studioOutside 
824 Exposition Avenue, Ste. 5 
Dallas, Texas 75226 
0214.954.7160 
1214.954.7162 

PROJECT 

'M~ 
BURR RIOG< VlllMECENT£R 
COUNTY LINE RO/Ill 
BURR RIDGE,"'-'""'" 

-j 

~ 

TtiESE~!'!'.~~ IN~~. ANO MAY mlus FOOAEGULATOA!'t':'.1R0VAL, 
PE r.<IT,OROONSfflOOT"(" 

I WIW>J.\Mll.LSAP 
\ .JriNDSCAPE ARCHfIDir / 
\LJ.fNOISUC.ll57-0.'.lJiOO 

~-----/ 

SEATING AREA 
ENLARGEMENTS 

L 2,01 
2012 RTl<lASSOCL\TES INC 



NEf'! PIWI'RS TO MAT.OH EXl,;TIN5 

\\ \ 
---------~~\--

-Ev~~-

-
,""'~ ! 

' 

' 

--------

--~ 

EXISTIN<> Pl.ANIBR LINE 

~ l!PDATI::D P-<.AITT MAre1<1AL,; 
l<I'F.Pl.ANTl>GHEl:>IJl_E~ 

~4.00 

I 
.. i 

1~lt~~ 
Seating A:.a ~ ! I /!;: __ @ 

Scale: 114" "1'--0" NMn< 

:_ l!PDATl'D P"-AJ'IT MATERIAL,;, 
!<f:f. Pl.ANT SCH~ ON L4.00 

Seating A~E_!~ G 

Scale: 114" "1'--0" 

f'XtSTI""' Ll<*lT POl-E 

l!PDATED PLANT 
W.,TERIAL,;, 
l'tf'!'. Pl-ANT 5.oHf:""DW-E 
ON L4.00 

Seating Area F 

Sc.ale: 114""1'-0" ~ 
NORTH 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

lfl11{1_,' 
AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
«™t ASSOCIATES lf!C 
ENTER RTJQ OfFICEADDRESS 
El<TERRTJ<tCITY&STAlE 
ENTER RTl<' T<l.OPffONE 
m.mBERTl<' fAl( NUMOEJ< 
WWW.RTJQ.COM 
PROJECTNUMBER :ll>-14010 

CONSUL:':_~-

studioOutside 
824 Exposttion Avenue, Ste. 5 
Dallas, Texas 75228 
0214.954.7160 
f214.954.7162 

PROJECT 
-----

'~~ 
BURR RIOGE VlllMIE CEITTER 
COUNTY llNE RoAO 
BURRRHlGE, llllNms 

!J_-

SEATING AREA 
ENLARGEMENTS 

NUM°"_e•~-------

L2.02 



11 'I I ('I Ill' 

I I~ ' le 

II 

1rn I itt H, 1rlw 1• I 1 >LI 111 I 111 (f 'I I <l I 

! 

I 
f 

8 
' 

~ 
i 8 r '· ~ 
~ I r1 

" 
8 I I I I l 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

' AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
ATI<L .USOCIA.TES INC. 
ENTER Rl'Kl OfflCe AOOftESS 
IHTIR PUtcLC:!N l SMTE 
ENTERRTlO.. TEl.Ef'HONf 
IUl9f.l!:TK\. FAX NUMBER 
WWW.RTl<LCOM 
pf\OJE.CT HUMIER 30-, 4029 

COHIULTAHT 

studioOutside 
824 Ellposltlon Avenue, Ste. 5 
Dlllat, T•xas 75226 
0214.954.7160 
t21 4.9S4.7162 

""°""' 

,....,,..._ 
IUfllft NOOE VIUMiE CENTER 
COUNTY\.MMW> 
IURR llOGE, IWNOJS 

IH Ul OMW!HO LOG 

- -

' - -

-- - - -

- -

'""' 
SEATING 

• SCHEDULE 

~""'""~"---- -

L 3.01 
Z012ATI<l.~TE& IHC. 



I \/I 

llv 
) j \I\/ 11 li II ,, I 'I, I ,, r, 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCAOIS COMPANY 
RTICL AS SOCIA.TES 1t'fC. 
ENll!R Rll<L OFHCE ADORESS 
ENTER ATKL. C!TY & STATE 
ENTER RTKL. TILIEPHONE 
8Vl8lR110.. FAX NUMBER 
WWW.111.TKL.coM 
PROJECT NUMIER 30-1402Q 

CONSl.l.TAHT 

studioOutside 
824 EICposftion Avenue, Ste. 5 
OaKl1. T•xat 75226 
021-4.954.7180 
1214.954.71 62 

PROJlCT 

a. ..... 

ISSUE DAAWlNO LOG 

_ ,____ 

--

- -

SEATING 
SCHEDULE 

NUMflCA 

UJ 
I-

L 3.02 



I)' (I I I! ( t '11 I l l I () It I 1 I I I 1 ( I 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

________ __.B 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTKLASSOCIATES...ic. 
ENTER RTIQ OFFICE AOORESS 
ENTERRTKl CITY&STATE 
ENTER RTI<l TELEPHONE 
5!/PIJERTKL FAX NUMBER 
WWWJm<L.COM 
PROJECT NUMBER 31>141)2~ 

CONSULTANT 

studioOutside 
824 Exposition Avenue, Ste, 5 
Dallas, Texas 75226 
0214.954.7160 
1214.954.7182 

PllOJECT 

CLIENT 

en 
I-

""""™"" BUfl.RRIOOEVIUA<lECE/HER 
COUNTY LINE ROAD 
flUM AIOGE, WNO!S 

- 1-

SttE.£1 10Er,!llflCA110N 

POT SCHEDULE 

L 3.03 
2012 RTKL ASSOCV.TES INC. 



NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

' AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTI<LAS50C!ATES INC 
ENTER RO<l OFHCE .400Rf5S 
ENTfRRIKLCtTY & ST."11!0 
E!fTERRn<L TELEPHONE 
!n.llR.ROO.. FAX NUMSER 
WWW.RTKLCOM 
PROJECT NUM8ER »1~2i 

COHSUl.T.-.NT 

studioOutside 
824 Exposition Aveoue. Sle. 5 
Dallas, Texas 75226 
0214.954.7160 
f214.954.7162 

PROJECT 

ct.IENT 

TAAOEMAAK 
BURR RI OGE VILLAGE CENTER 
COUHTYUNEROAD 
BURR RIDGE. LllNOIS 

ISSUE DRA'MNG LOG 

PLANT IMAGES 

L3.04 



1 

Planter on Existing Pavers D 
Scala: 112· ~ 1'--0" 

PLANT LEGEND: 
~I~~~ MINlMJM MINlMJM 

"m ~'-

~ 

., 
~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

™ 

~ 

" 
~ 

" 
~ 

~ 

~ 

"" 
~ 

., 

-Slnlo;J<> i>llab.:l 'Maq,j<>c' 
,. 

'MA<'lYAR' 6INK6<> ·~· 
6ledliool<l Vl.,=nlha• '5\ad""""""°c' ,. 
Tl10F<NL135 HONEYLOCUST 

·~· GlveC<',,. pM-11.,.. " Y'!IL!.OHOM CAL. 

~ ...... ~ 
h-~ P"Em<>~""' 'Elloadgo<>d' 

,. 
'ElLOODSOOD' .JAf'ANESi" MAPLE 

·~· -an.:vo'6reenVelvelc' 
ew.ffN VELVET e<>XHC>OD ·~· C«~ ..... 10 .. ., •1..,,.11• 
l<l"D-ST"cM D0Sf100D ·~ 
!-¥""!!"" P'''"""I"~ ·~·Lilli., L1""' 
LITTt-E LIME HYDAANSEA ·~ 
II<>" Y1r9ir>l<.a 'U~ll" ~' 
LITTt-E HENRY ITEA ·~ 
~·" 'Ra<t-"u' 
!<NOCK-OUT ROSE ·~ 
T"""o x ""'"U" 'r""'1t<>nll' 
PHARF TAI.MON YEY-1 6-AL. ....... ,.., ..,.,..,... . . , 
~1111:><> "'"ndolt 'l.lrldal v .. 11• 
6RIDAL VEIL ASTIU3!0 ·~ 
Chao,,_lhrw. lc~l~all""' ~lv.-.c M!ot' 
VARIE6ATED llOl<Tl1E!Otl SEA OATS ·~ 
Ha""'n:>o"lllo 'St..lla de Oco' 
'S'IE..LJ'\ d.-. ORO' DAYLILY 

·~· f<0onlo=Wm "l<>p<>o..,-<0ld= ' Df"W'tf FCl!llTAIN 6AAS6 ·~· Rlldl:><ool<l<I hlrk> '6<lldoo.nn' 
' GOl.DST1.lf<M OA15Y ·~· 51'.,,-<>bolli• hal<>ral<>pl• 

A"AIRIE PROF'SEEO ·~ 
st=i't;•b,!""'1<1na 
LAl>e'S !OAR ·~ -~""" lam.i..1 var. 'C<Ola<<!lc<" 
RJF<FU.: !o"llNn'RCREEPER ·~· P~•<lr'idr"l<>m>in<>llo 

' PACIJY1;~ ·~ 
lla•l<l 'Ello .. l!<:l~"ll' ' Ill.VE tlOSTA ·~· 

~ OOEWOIN<'l FACE 

4" GoRE Dl'!.ILLED PRAIAA<lE HOL-E 
DRILLED~ 
PAVlll6 

11'.>'-;!0' 

ll'.>'-::10' 

11!>'-:>0' 

e-el 

S-4' 

S-4' 

;9-4' 

H 

H 

H 

·. 
2-:;· 

12-11'" 

l>-15' 

/;-15" 

e--10· 

e-10· 

H 

.. 
~-

1:2-lfl' 

Plan!~r on Existing Concrete c 
VARICS 

+-t 
8J?16:.l.G 
8\'1)8 

Scale: 1/2" - 1'-0" 

5flF<Le O" ~COVl'R LAYOUT F<El"l'R 
TO PLN<TINe PLAN 

...,,PARE SHl<\lfl &<:> FER 
SFECIFIGATIO>i5, FiNlSH 6!UJ';>E TO CIC I" 
BEi.OH AOJ.'o."E!iT ,,,,,.E. 6EO TO I'S 
<*!AOs:> FOR F'051TIVE i:>AAIAA<lE Al<D 
MC>M:'s:> """'-E AFFLJCABLE. 

Shrubs & Groundcover B 
Scale: 1/2' ~ 1' -o· 

~1~=1~ 

11'-IO' 

11'-IO' 

e>'-10' 

;9-S' 

:2-5' i30"D.C. 

:2-5' 41'"0,C. 

H Sb" O.G. 

,~. 11'"0.G. 

:2-5' 3&"0,C. 

:2-5' ;3&"0.G, 

.. 

:2-;3' 24"0.G. 

12-11'' 11'."0.G 

f>---15' 1:>"0.G. 

1:1-15' 11'"0.C, 

e>-10' 11'"0.C, 

IH:>" ,,. 
2-s· ,,. 

,,. 12"0.C . 

,,. 111·0.c. 

12-lfl' 24"0,c; 

WR5ERY <'lROl"N, STANDARD, HATCHED, FVl-L, f';ELL llAAOICHED 

NURSERY <'lR<>WN, STAJ.lDAF!D, MATCHED, FLl-L, f';ELL EAANCHED 

NUF<SERY <'l!W~, STAJ.lDAF!D, HATCHED, AA.L, f';ELL 61<.ANCHW 

NUl<SERY SRO~, STANDARD, HATCHED, R!l..L, H!:'LL ~CHED 

IM'tSERY 6JWY'!N, STA~ARO, HATCHED, FWLL, YE.L E!RAflc;HED 

~'( <'l!WY'!N, STANDARO, MATGHC:D, FLJt..L, YE-L 6RA!<Cf<a> 

1'1.JF<..9:-:RY aR<>HH, STANDARO, MATGHl"D, FLJt..L, f"ELL EIF<ANCHED 

NJF<5ERY af<OWN, STANOARO, i'1ATC!ll"D, FUl-L, f';ELL ElF<AN<OflID 

NLIR50'RY alWWN, STAJ.lDARP, MATCHED, FULL, f"ELL EIF<ANCHED 

tliR5ERY "'lW~, STAJ.lDARP, MATc;HED, AA.L, HELL 6RN>!CHED 

· .. . . 
~"'RY 6RO~, 5TAJ;DARO, MATCHED, R!l..L, HELL llAANCHED 

NVRS£RY 6RO~ 5TANPARO, HATCHCP, AJU-, HELL llAANCHEO 
. 

Mll<SERY' 6Rarn STANDARD, MATCHED, FWLL, YIELL 6AANCHEP 

N\ll'!Sl.'RY <'lF<OWI, STANDARO, HATGl!IOD, RJLL, HElL SAANCHED 

NLIRSERY <SROHN, STANDARD, i'lATGllEo, FIJLL, l'£Ll.. 6f'.ANC;lln> 

~ERY ...._,,WN, STAAOAR!', HATCl<ED, FULL, f"ELL SF<ANc;HED 

MJR51'RY ...._,,~, STAJ.lDARP, HATCHED, FULL, f"ELL 6F<ANGhW 

~ aJWrn 5TANDARO, MATCHED, FULL, f"ELL SRN>!CHED 

~ 6JWWI, ST AWARD, MATGHEP, R!l..L, HELL f'F<AOICHEO 

WR5ERY 6F<OHH, 5TAWOARO, HATCH=c:>, FIJLL, f"ELL 61<.ANCHEO 

-· Fl:Rl"ORM PS<Co!.ATIOH TEST FOF< EAcH 
TRa! PIT. FROVIOE 6F<AYa =>!KP, FILTER 
FASRIG, • 5TAHD PIPE IF PF<AINAGE POCS 
NOT aGCUR 1'11ni IN 24 fRO, ..a'CR TO 
PET AILE nm; S>iCET 

Hl6H RISE LIVl'f OAF: OR 

--~ 
5 6l!t'S PER l'REE. l>SE TRffi 
FF<OG EHYIFWNHEITTAL 
PRODUCTS PR040 &YSTEM 
FCJR~SUPTOA4" 
GAl-IPER 

REMOVE EXC~ !'>OIL ATOP 
Roo1SAU. ~ EXPOSE 
TI'<EERDOT Fl.ARE 

2' MJLCH TO WTSIOE S0'6E 
OF !'lAreRINe Rll<'>. MA.CH 
Tl'Pe PER 5f'ECS, 

1E'<PORAA<t' TRff S/WCS'< 

TOF 1/9 OF !>AGl<FILL TO BE 
~~COMPOST NlX N'lO e-.:l% 
AATIVE !'>OIL 

60TTOM 2/o. OF 6AGKFILL 
TO 62 IOOllS AATWE 50IL 

F<EM0VE 6'JF<LN' MATEl<FAL Fi<Ol'1 
TOP OF ROOT BALL AtlD ES'ID !»LK 
!;IF<E aASKET, REMG>ViO BINDIN6 
FROM TI'OMI< Al"' l'XP05E TDP OF 
ROOT aALL FOR !-U.Cl<it<S 

B&B Tree A 
Scale:112·-1·-o· 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 

AN ARCADIS COMPANY 
RTKL MSOCIATES '1<0. 
l'NTER RJKLOFFICE AllORESS 
ENTER ROO.CITY &STATE 
ENTER RlJ<1. TE!HliONE 
E"""'RTKLFJ.:><.~MllER 
WWW.RTKl.OOM 
PR<IJECT NWMISR 30-1'029 

CONSUL1AflT 

studioOutside 
624 Exposition Avenue, Ste. 5 
Dallas, Texas 76226 
0214.954.7160 
1214.954.7162 

PR<IJECT 

-~-BURRRIOOE VlLr.A~E CeNTffi 
COUNTY LINE ROAD 
BURRR!O<'E, IWNOIS 

ISSUE!JRAWINGLOO 

PLANT SCHEDULE 
AND DETAILS 

L4.00 



 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP 
 
DATE: June 11, 2015 
 
RE:  Board Report for June 15, 2015 Plan Commission Meeting 

 

At its June 8, 2015 meeting, the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative to 
matters forwarded from the Plan Commission. 

Z-07-2015: 16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales); The Board approved an Ordinance 
granting this special use as recommended by the Plan Commission. 

Z-04-2015: 322-324 Burr Ridge Parkway (Capri Restaurant); The Board approved Ordinances 
granting the special uses and parking variation as recommended by the Plan Commission. 

 

 
 



06/11/20 1 5 Permits Issued in May, 2015 ~ 
Permit Number Date Issued Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description 

Value & Sq Ftg 

JCA-15-042 05/06/2015 7045 Veterans Blvd. # A-3 Davachi Consulting Inc 7700 Brush Hill Rd Ste 117 Com Alteration 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 $136,312 1,939 

JDEK-15-100 05/27/2015 8561 Timber Ridge Dr. Wamers Decking, Inc 13349 Welbsley Ct Deck Pennit 

Plainfield IL 60585 

JDS-15-008 05/ 14/2015 7616 Drew Ave Gander Builders, Inc. P.O. Box 437 Demolition Structure 

Frankfort IL 60423 

JGEN-15-041 05/29/2015 3 Regent Ct Kevin Richards 3 Regent Ct Generator 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JPAT-15-086 05/06/2015 7985 Woodside Ln Mr. & Mrs. Mark Mirabile 7985 Woodside Ln Patio Pennit 

Burr Ridge IL 60525 

JPAT-15-105 05/20/2015 17 Tartan Ridge Rd Tac ho 610 Aralin Ave Patio Pennit 

Romeoville IL 60446 

JPF-15-069 05/11/2015 1 OS 526 GLENN DR Peerless Fence 33 W 401 Roosevelt Rd Fence Pennit 

West Chicago IL 60185 

JPF-15-084 05/08/2015 670 Grant Ct Peerless Fence 33 W 40 l Roosevelt Rd Fence Pennit 

West Chicago IL 60185 

JPF-15-104 05/22/2015 8490 Walredon Ave Alan Bond 8490 Walredon Ave Fence Pennit 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JPF-15-114 05/27/2015 451 87th St Lawden, Joseph & Patricia 451 87th St Fence Pennit 

JPPL-15-021 05/ 11 /2015 lOS 526 GLENN DR Downes Pool Company 725 W University Dr. Pool Pennit 

Arlington Heights IL 60004 

JPR-15-072 05/04/2015 15W 134 59th St. Irish Castle Paving 9723 S Kingsbury Ct ROW Pennit 

Palos Hills IL 60465 

JPR-15-083 05/06/2015 8S 361 Soper RD David & Darlene Darroch 8S 361 Soper Rd ROW Pennit 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JPR-15-091 05/19/2015 8219 Windsor Ct Sealcoat Solutions 550 S. River St. ROW Pennit 

Batavia IL 60510 

JPR-15-092 05/15/2015 11249 W 74th St Moble Blacktop 3 Grant Sq. ROW Pennit 

Hinsdale IL 6052 I 

JPR-15-093 05/06/2015 !SW 90 North Frontage Rd. Roy's Paving & Sealcoating 4240 W. 166th St. ROW Pennit 

Oak Forest IL 60452 



06/11/2015 Permits Issued in May, 2015 ~ 
Permit Number Date Issued Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description 

Value & Sq Ftg 

JPR-15-098 05/ 15/2015 6081 Keller Dr M & M Concrete Contractors, I 4964 W. 17lst St. ROW Permit 

Tinley Park IL 60477 

JPR-15-106 05/28/2015 146 Circle Ridge Dr L & D Landscaping 521 White Oak ROW Permit 

Bolingbrook IL 60440 

JPR-15-111 05/ 14/2015 745 McClintock Dr Josco Construction Services, In 1225 Channohon Rd. ROW Permit 

IL 60436 

JPS-15-090 05/06/2015 150 Shore Dr A+ Home Remodeling 150 Shore Dr. Sign Permit 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JRAL-15-056 05/29/2015 501 Glenn Dr Daniel A Przewoznik IOS501 Glenn Dr Residential Alteration 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 $14,700 196 

JRAL-15-060 05/12/2015 151 Circle Ridge Dr Reliable Home Improvement 1300 W Ferry Rd. Residential Alteration 

Naperville IL 60563 $6,825 91 

JRAL-15-075 05/22/2015 541 81 st St Bradford & Kent Builders 807 Ogden Ave. Residential Alteration 

Downers Grove IL 60515 $11 ,500 154 

JRAL-15-082 05/20/2015 7521 Ridgewood Ln Premier Construction Services P.O. Box 1054 Residential Alteration 

La Grange Park IL 60526 $12,300 164 

JRAL-15-099 05/20/2015 11 Old Mill LN Premier Construction Services P.O. Box 1054 Residential Alteration 

La Grange Park IL 60526 $12,375 165 

JRES-15-087 05/22/2015 9210 Forest Edge Ln. Murawski Construction LLC 21 W 025 Kensington Rd Residential Miscellaneous 

Lombard IL 60148 

JRPE-15-110 05/13/2015 903 Burr Ridge Club Dr L&D Electric 18714 Williams St. Res Electrical Permit 

Lansing IL 60438 

JRSF-14-227 05/01 /2015 6977 Fieldstone Dr Aladdin Nassar 6874 Fieldstone Dr Residential New Single Family 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 $695,850 4,639 

JRSF-15-03 7 05/14/2015 7616 Drew Ave Gander Construction POBox437 Residential New Single Family 

Frankfort IL 60423 $718,650 4,791 

JRSF-15-064 05/ 11 /2015 15W 316 79th ST Davco Construction Corp 401 Kirkwood Cove Residential New Single Family 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 $501,750 3,345 

JRSF-15-088 0511112015 8704 Polo Ridge CT McNaughton Development 11 S 220 Jackson St Residential New Single Family 

Burr Ridge IL 60527 $483,450 3,223 

TOTAL: 31 



06/11/ 20 15 01:10 PM Pe rmi t s Is s u e d in Ma y 2015 Pa ge 1 of 1 

Breakdown by Pe rmi t Type 

. ------------ --- -----------------------·---------------------- -- --·--------·--------------------- ----- -- ------ --------------- ----·------------- ----- ---------- ---- ----- ----------------------------- --· --------------. --------------------------.. 
: 
, Permits llssued in . · ay 2015 
' 
i 
I 
i 
I 

! 
; 
I 

i 
! Residential ~J e 1 ' Single Fa mil}' 

I (3%) ··--. --. 

\ , 
j ~ 
I 

i 
I 

i!!, d Resi ent ial Misce llaneous 
I (3°."o) 
I 
! 
' 
i 
I 
I 

I 
' ! 
! 

' 
j Resident ial Alt eration ,, .. --· 
1 i (16<\·C,) 
I 
j 

i 
I 
I 

l 

Res Electrica l Permit •. •· 
l (3%) i 

I 

Pool Perm it / 
1 r c:"o) 

Pat io Permit i 
2 ( '%) 

Generator 
l ("'%) 

·, 
..... 

RO\'I Permit 
/ (26%) , 

/ 

- -· Sign Pern it 
1 (3% ) .... ·- ... 

-..... .. 

Com Alt eration 
- (3'%) 

Deck Permit 
- (3%) 

..... , 
"'·,., .• Demo lit ion stru ctu re 

:. C %) 

\ 
\ .. Fence Pe·rmit 

4 ( %) 

D 

• D 

• e 

le a ily 

. 
' . . 
' . . 
' ' ' . 
' . 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' . 
' ' ' . . 
' . . . . . 
' ' ' . 
' . . . 
' . . 
' . . 

' ' I ; 
· .. ----------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ~ 



06/11/2015 
Permits Applied For May, 2015 m 

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description 

JCA-15-103 05/04/2015 6900 Veterans Blvd. Affiliated Construction/ACS 3330 University Ave., Ste 200 Com Alteration 
Madison WI 53705 

JELV-15-122 05/22/2015 I 5W 455 79th St. Schindler Elevator 853 N Church Ct. Elevator 
Elmhurst IL 60126 

JPAT-15-105 05/05/2015 17 Tartan Ridge Rd Tacho 610 Aralin Ave Patio Permit 
Romeoville IL 60446 

JPAT-15-118 05/19/2015 15W 719 83RD ST Arnold Concrete Inc 427 Hyde Park Ave Patio Permit 
Bellwood IL 60104 

JPAT-15-123 05/27/2015 8561 Timber Ridge Dr. Montano's Landscaping 1907 Lacey Ave Patio Permit 
Lisle IL 60532 

JPAT-15-129 05/28/2015 311 Old Oak Ct Hulen Landscape Contractors P 0 Box 6182 Patio Permit 
River Forest IL 60305 

JPF-15-109 05/07/2015 8301 Madison St Peerless Fence 33 W 401 Roosevelt Rd Fence Permit 
West Chicago JL 60185 

JPF-15-114 05/13/2015 451 87th St Lawden, Joseph & Patricia 451 87th St Fence Permit 

JPR-15-091 0510512015 8219 Windsor Ct Sealcoat Solutions 550 S. River St. ROW Permit 
Batavia IL 60510 

JPR-15-092 05/05/2015 11249 W 74th St Moble Blacktop 3 Grant Sq. ROW Permit 
Hinsdale IL 60521 

JPR-15-106 05/14/2015 146 Circle Ridge Dr L & D Landscaping 521 White Oak ROW Permit 
Bolingbrook IL 60440 

JPR-15-111 05/14/2015 745 McClintock Dr ROW Permit 

JPR-15-120 05/20/2015 8360 Walredon Ave Kim & John Eisenschenk 8360 Walredon Ave ROW Permit 
Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JPR-15- 124 05/27/2015 5922 Elm St Day, Douglas B 5922 S Elm St ROW Permit 
Burr Ridge IL 60521 

JPR-15-125 05/27/2015 8056 Savoy Club Ct. Prairie Path Group 500 E Cossitt Ave ROW Permit 
La Grange IL 60525 

JPR-15-127 05/27/2015 401 Tamerton Pkwy Serelli Construction 14305 S Birchdale Dr ROW Permit 
Homer Glen IL 60491 

JPR-15- 131 05/28/2015 500 Leonard Ln Zenon Chiopek, Inc 512 Eastman Ct ROW Permit 
Mount Prospect IL 60056 



06/11/2015 
Permits Applied For May, 2015 

Permit Number Date Applied Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description 

JPR-15-133 05/26/2015 16W 110 83rd ST Robert E Lee & Sons 5721 Bohlander Ave ROW Permit 
Berkeley IL 60163 

JRAD-15-115 05/ 14/2015 80 I Burr Ridge Club Dr Tiburon Homes LLC 115 S Garfield Residential Addition 
Hinsdale IL 60521 

JRAD-15-119 05/20/2015 8632 Johnston Rd Ramak Maheronnaghsh 8632 Johnston Rd. Residential Addition 
Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JRAL-15-108 05/06/2015 365 Kirkwood Cove Renovate Construction Residential Alteration 
Long Grove IL 60047 

JRAL-15-112 05/ 12/2015 6201 Wildwood Ln Normandy Construction 440 E. Ogden A venue Residential Alteration 
Hinsdale IL 60521 

JRAL-15-116 05/26/2015 16W 321 93rd PL Studio 1 Architects 1105 Burlington Av. Residential Alteration 
Western Springs IL 60558 

JRDB-15-128 05/27/2015 6150 Park Av. Miller, Scott & Patricia 6150 S Park Ave Residential Detached Building 
Burr Ridge IL 60521 

JRES-15-107 05/07/2015 6699 County Line RD Sreenivas Reddy 6699 County Line Rd Residential Miscellaneous 
Burr Ridge IL 60527 

JRES-15-117 05/1 8/2015 7981 Creekwood Dr Ryan Electrical Services, Inc 16308 S 107th Ave Residential Miscellaneous 
Orland Park IL 60467 

JRES-15-126 05/27/2015 644 7 Manor Dr American Bluegrass 4N375 Powis Rd Residential Miscellaneous 
West Chicago IL 60185 

JRPE-15-110 05/ 13/2015 903 Burr Ridge Club Dr L&D Electric 18714 Williams St. Res Electrical Permit 
Lansing IL 60438 

JRSF-15-121 05/27/2015 7523 Drew Ave Gander Builders, Inc. P.O. Box437 Residential New Single Family 
Frankfort IL 60423 

TOTAL: 29 



06/1 1/ 15 

CO# 

OF15019 

OF15020 

OF15021 

Occupancy Certificates Issued May, 2015 

Certificate of Occupancy Date 

05101/15 

05/07/ 15 

05/27/15 

Occupant of Record 

Mohammed Kahn 

James & Debbie Martin 

Ann Grill 

Address 

7951 Savoy Club Ct. 

7730 Wolf Rd. 

7945 Savoy Club Ct. 



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2015 
(Does not include m1scel aneous Permits) 

SINGLE FAMILY ADDITIONS NON- ADDITIONS 

RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS TOTAL FOR 

MONTH (NEW) (RES) (NEW) (NON-RES) MONTH 

JANUARY $3,694,950 $241,575 $197,264 $4,133,789 

[6] [6] [1] 

FEBRUARY $547,575 $562,880 $1,110,455 

[4] [2] 

MARCH $255,975 $6,542,562 $1,074,284 $7,872,821 

[4] [1] [3] 

APRIL $2,901,750 $306,225 $139,405 $3,347,380 

[4] [9] [1] 

MAY $2,399,700 $57,700 $136,312 $2,593,712 

[4] [S] [1] 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

2015 TOTAL $8,996,400 $1,409,050 $6,542,562 $2,110,145 $19,058,157 
[14] [28) [1] [8] 



300 

280 

260 

240 

220 

200 

180 

160 

140 

120 

100 

80 

60 

40 

20 

0 
1 2 

• 2014 12 9 

• 2015 19 17 

Village of Burr Ridge 2015 Building Permit Activity Compared to 2014 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

9 30 26 

16 24 31 

12 13 

86 

107 

• 2014 

• 2015 



35 

30 

25 

20 

15 

10 

5 ~ ,,---

0 
1 

• 2014 1 

2015 6 

Village of Burr Ridge 2015 New Housing Starts Compared to 2014 

L 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

3 1 1 0 

0 0 4 4 

13 
6 

14 

• 2014 

• 2015 


	2015-06-15 Agenda
	III. PUBLIC HEARINGS
	VII. ADJOURNMENT

	06-01-2015 Minutes
	Z-08-2015 400-800 Village Center Dr Summary
	GENERAL INFORMATION
	Existing Zoning:
	SUMMARY

	Z-08-2015 - GHD Modifications
	Z-08-2015 - Village Center Signs
	Z-08-2015 - Village Center Improvements
	2015-06-15 Board Report
	2015-05 May Bldg Rpt

